
Division of Finance & Management 
Office of Air, Rail & Transit 

700 East Broadway Avenue 
Pierre, SD 57501 
O: 605.773-3574 

dot.sd.gov 

TO: South Dakota Aeronautics Commission 

FROM:  Jack Dokken, Office of Aeronautics 

DATE: July 18, 2024 

SUBJECT: State Funding Amendment 

The following airport grants received a federal amendment and we are requesting the state share for this 
grant increase accordingly. 

Canton Municipal Airport AIP #3-46-0007-14-2022 – Construct Terminal Building and Snow Equipment 
Building 

The federal grant amendment was approved to cover eligible costs for ulitility installations.  The state 
share needs to be amended accordingly.  

Federal (90%) State (5%) 
Final project $592,528.00 $32,918.44 
Original grant $585,000.00 $32,500.00 
Change $7,528.00 $418.44 

The Department of Transportation recommends approval of an amendment to the state share for this 
project in the amount of $418.44. 

Madison Municipal Airport AIP #3-46-0029-025-2023 – Reconstruct Taxilane 

During construction the contractor discovered the electrical cables connecting lights near the taxilane 
needed replacing.  

The federal grant amount was increased using FAA BIL-AIG funding for FY 2024 and therefore the state 
share needs to increase accordingly.  
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 Federal (90%) State (5%) 
Final project $346,298.00 $19,239.21 
Original grant $304,000.00 $16,888.89 
Change $42,298.00 $2,350.32 

 
 
The Department of Transportation recommends approval of an amendment to the state share for this 
project in the amount of $2,350.32. 
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